Jo Brady

From: Market Circulars

Sent: 02 June 2020 16:06

To: Deborah Peploe

Subject: The Future of Delegated Authority: What's Changing

Below is an invite to a broker specific webinar (2 dates available) we have arranged with Lloyd’s for LIIBA
members.

The webinar is available to any personnel within broking firms and will cover work completed on the DA
Programme to date, provide information about how all the workstreams are progressing towards
implementation and how the DA Programme fits with the Future at Lloyd’s initiatives.

The date and times of the hour long sessions are:

1. Tuesday 16% June at 10am or
2. Thursday 18 at 1.30pm

Paul Brady and other senior level personnel associated with the DA Programme will be presenting.

We strongly encourage as many people as possible sign up for one of the above sessions, so please feel
free to pass on internally to colleagues.

To book a place please click the link within the invite below, which will direct you to a booking form
where you can select which session you wish to attend.

After registering, Lloyd’s will forward a confirmation email which contains the calendar invite. Adding the
calendar will also confirm the dial in details.
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The Future of Delegated Authority: What's Changing

Register your interest to attend Lloyd's webinars

Dear Broker,

Lloyd's is evolving to make it a smarter, faster, and more cost-effective place to do
Delegated Authority business, and more change is coming.

You are invited to register your interest in learning more about the changes being
developed by Lloyd's in partnership with the market to improve the way we manage
Delegated Authority business.

Lloyd's is hosting live webinars where you can find out about planned changes for
modernising Delegated Authority business. You will hear from Lloyd's DA experts where
new systems and processes fit into the Delegated Authority lifecycle and understand
what the changes will mean for you, and where you can access more information. You
will also have an opportunity to ask your questions to our panel of DA experts.

To attend the webinars, please click here and complete the registration form.
If you have any questions, reach out to your Association representative.
Thank you,

Lloyd's Delegated Authority Programme

Lloyd's Telephone: +44 (0)20 7327 1000 E l] m m
One Lime Street Website: www.lloyds.com

London, EC3M 7HA

Lloyd's may monitor the content of E-mails sent and received via its network for viruses or
unauthorised use and for other lawful business purposes. Please consider the classification of this
email and any attachments before sharing.

Lloyd's and Lloyd's of London is a registered trade mark of the Society of Lloyd's.

Lloyd's is authorised under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000.
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TIALITY NOTICE

and any attachments transmitted with it are intended for the addressee only and may contain information which is confidential and legal
- you are not the addressee, you should not read, copy, disclose or use this message, except for the purpose of delivery to the address
| its attachments and contact the sender on 020 7280 0150 immediately.

WARNING
that communication by Internet e-mail is not a 100% secure communications medium. Please understand and observe this lack of sec



